Charlene Stevens

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

Wendell, ID

charlene.stevens2016@gmail.com

+1 208 258 0656

Compassionate and kind Emergency Department Registered Nurse with 5 years ER experience. 12 years in hospital setting, experience working in tough situations with up to 5 patients at one time. Willing and able

to work up to 12 hours at once without losing accuracy. Committed to professional, honest communication. Ready to bring passionate, meticulous care to a fast-paced position.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

North Canyon Medical Center May 2019 to Present

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

Adventist Health Feather River - Paradise, CA May 2017 to February 2019

Triaged and attended to diverse patient populations with broad-spectrum illnesses and injuries.

Evaluated patients prior to discharge.

Stabilized critically ill or injured patients through deployment of life-saving equipment and commensurate techniques.

Assessed patients in active withdrawal and provided interventions to manage physical and psychological withdrawal symptoms.

Delivered high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patient community. Monitored patients with acute conditions.

Travel RN- Med Surg Telemtry

Core Medical - Salem, NH June 2016 to January 2017

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.

Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments, medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

Utilized strong assessment skills to determine necessary patient care.

Cardiac monitoring

Registered Nurse-Float pool

St. Alphonsus Medical Center - Boise, ID

February 2015 to June 2016

Delivered high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patient community.

Assisted patients with healing and recovery after surgery.

Provided education to patients on detox and withdrawal, medications,

addiction, recovery, coping skills and community resources.

Treated patients with strokes, head traumas, comas and intracranial hematomas.

Assisted patients with multiple chronic diagnoses including COPD and asthma.

Evaluated patient care needs, prioritized treatment and maintained patient flow.

Provided necessary health education training for patients. Monitored post-op vitals, set up PCA, fluids, reviewed post-op orders and orient patients to unit.

Accurately documented all elements of nursing assessment, treatments,

medications, discharge instructions and follow-up care.

Assessed patients in active withdrawal and provided interventions to manage physical and psychological withdrawal symptoms.

Administer high risk Medications, Heparin and insulin drips. Cardiac montoring

Registered Nurse

ICU Hi-obs - Boise, ID

March 2013 to December 2015

Delivered high-quality and compassionate treatment to indigent and low-income patient community. Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through a team nursing process covering 6-8 high acuity patients per shift.

Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.

Treated patients with strokes, head traumas, comas and intracranial hematomas.

Cardiac monitoring

Care of Ventilated patients

Administration of high risk IV medications heparin drips, insulin drips,

propofol drips and Levophed.

Code Team and Rapid Response Team

Registered Nurse

March 2011 to March 2012

Acute Care

Elmore Medical - Moutain Home, ID

Education

Associates in Nursing

College of Southern Idaho - Twin Falls, ID 2010

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: August 2023

State: ID

RN

Expires: March 2021

State: CA

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: WA

Skills

- RN
- Emergency Room
- Emergency Department
- Med Surg

Certifications and Licenses

BLS for Healthcare Providers

PALS

TNCC

NHISS

ACLS